From: SFEE

Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2015 1:34 PM

To: MéAn ZOEE

Subject: YnoAoyiopog voookopeiakng TIFNG / estimation of hospital price

MPOZ FENIKOI AIEYOYNTEZ / TO GENERAL MANAGERS
OIKONOMIKOYZ AIEYOYNTEZ / FINANCE DIRECTORS

Ayanntoi Zuvadehgoi / Dear colleagues

Mapakdtw Ba deiTe SIEUKPIVIOTIKN andvtnon ano Tov EOMYY yia Tov Tpono unoAoyiopol ThG
VOOOKOMEIQKAG TIUNG TWV PAPHAK®V.

Please see below explanatory note from EOPYY re the estimation of hospital price

Me ekTipnon / Kind regards

>fEE

A. Knopioiag 280 & Aypiviou 3, 152 32 XAAANAPI, AOHNA
THA. 210 6891101 - FAX 210 6891060 - e-mail: sfee@sfee.gr

280, Kifissias Ave. & 3, Agriniou Str., GR 152 32 Halandri, ATHENS, GREECE
TEL (+30 210) 6891 101 - FAX (+30 210) 6891060 - e-mail: sfee@sfee.gr

www.sfee.gr

"CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message from the Hellenic Association of Pharmaceutical Companies (SFEE),
including all attachments, text, images, hyperlinks etc., is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, copying or distribution is strictly prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.
E-mail is susceptible to data corruption, interception, unauthorized amendment, tampering and viruses, and we only send
and receive e-mails on the basis that we are not liable for any such corruption, interception, amendment, tampering or
viruses or any consequences thereof."

From: EOMNYY/BaoiAng Koupagpahog [mailto:vkourafalos@eopyy.gov.gr]
Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2015 1:02 PM

To: SFEE; pef@pef.gr; Viofar; MNavvikonouAog - Mylan; AaAdkng - Teva
Subject: TipEg papudkwv

IXETIKA pe To UTU aplBu. AB4A/o1k.5460/13-02-2015 €yypado pag kot kabwe Statunwbnkav
EPWTNLOTO OXETIKA LLE TOV TPOTIO UTIOAOYLOUOU TWV VOGOKOUELAKWY TUUWV GAPUAKWY, OOG
EVNUEPWVOULE OTL OO TNV TIUA TopaywyoU, OMwe SnUocleveTal oto AgAtio Tiuwy
Qapudkwy, Oa eEAYETAL N VOGOKOUELOKN TLUN adalpwvtag 8,74% (ex factory x 0,9126) kat
okohoUBwc¢ Ba yivetal otpoyyulomoinon os §Uo Sekadika Yndia.

Ytn S1aBeon oag yla mepaltépw MAnpodopieg.

B. Koupddarog
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